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ArevaEPRDCPEm Resource

From: Tesfaye, Getachew
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 3:42 PM
To: 'usepr@areva.com'
Cc: Robinson, Edward; Williams, Kevin; Miernicki, Michael; Segala, John; ArevaEPRDCPEm 

Resource
Subject: Draft - U.S. EPR Design Certification Application RAI No. 549 (6524), FSAR Ch. 13 - NEW 

PHASE 4 RAI - Fukushima
Attachments: Draft RAI_549_NSIR_EP_6524.doc

Attached please find draft RAI No. 549 regarding your application for standard design certification of the U.S. EPR.  If 
you have any question or need clarifications regarding this RAI, please let me know as soon as possible, I will 
have our technical Staff available to discuss them with you.   
 
Please also review the RAI to ensure that we have not inadvertently included proprietary information. If there are any 
proprietary information, please let me know within the next ten days. If I do not hear from you within the next ten days, I 
will assume there are none and will make the draft RAI publicly available. 
 
Thanks,                                                                                                             
Getachew Tesfaye                                                           
Sr. Project Manager 
NRO/DNRL/LB1 
(301) 415-3361 
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Draft 
 

Request for Additional Information No. 549(6524), Revision 0 
 

5/18/2012 
 

U. S. EPR Standard Design Certification 
AREVA NP Inc. 

Docket No. 52-020 
SRP Section: 13.03 - Emergency Planning 

Application Section: Chapter 13.3 Emergency Planning 
 

QUESTIONS for Licensing and Inspection Branch (NSIR/DPR/LIB) (EP) 
 
13.03-8 

Open Item 

New Phase 4 RAI - Fukushima 

Implementation of Fukushima Task Force Recommendation 9.3 

Regulatory Basis: NUREG-0800, 10 CFR 50.47 (b)(2), 10 CFR 50.47 (b)(6) 

The NRC staff requests that you address provisions for enhancing emergency 
preparedness as it relates to staffing and communications associated with 
Recommendation 9.3 outlined in Enclosure 5 of the March 12, 2012 letter "Request for 
information pursuant to Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations 50.54(f) regarding 
Recommendations 2.1, 2.3, and 9.3, of the near-term task force review of insights from 
the Fukushima Dai-ichi accident." (ML12053A340). 

 

 


